
 

 

AIRPORT MEMO 
 

To:   Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members 

 

From:   Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager 

 

Date:    April 2
nd

, 2013 

 

Subject:  Airport Hot Topics 

 

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport 

(MQS).  

 

NEW BUSINESS       

 

* Dodge Pick-up Truck: The brakes on this vehicle were replaced the week of March 4
th
.   

 

* Riding Mower: In preparation for the spring and summer seasons, the Radio on the Kubota lawn mower was  

   repaired the week of March 4
th
.  

 

* Tractor Mower: In continuing our preparation for the spring and summer grass cutting season, new blades and  

   Wheels were purchased for the Case tractor the week of March 10
th
.   

 

* Diesel Pump: The week of March 18
th
, fuel filters were replaced. Plumbing fixtures were also replaced in order 

   to resolve a small fuel leak issue. 

 

OLD BUSINESS                        
 

 * Snow Removal Equipment: Now that the winter season is coming to an end, some of 

    this equipment is in the process of being transported to the storage tents on the East end  

    of the airport. 
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